
 

 

 
 
 
 

June 14, 2016 
 
 
Re:     #16ITB102572K-DB 

  SR 279 (Old National Highway) Sidewalk Improvements Fulton County  
  Project T209 

 
 
Dear Vendors: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced  
#16ITB102572K-DB; SR 279  (Old National Highway) Sidewalk Improvements 
Fulton County Project T209.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the ITB referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Darlene A. Banks 
Darlene A. Banks, APA  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

#16ITB102572K-DB; SR 279 (Old National Highway) Sidewalk Improvements 
Fulton County Project T209  
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original ITB 
documents as noted below: 
 
 
1. QUESTION: 

Who has taken the engineering responsibility for the installation of the mast arm on 
existing poles as stated on note #13 on the signal plans?   
 

      RESPONSE:  
                Arcadis (Engineer of Record for signal plans) 
 

2. QUESTION:    
Is the existing foundation sufficient for the mast arm adder? 
 
RESPONSE:   
Per the designer, the foundation was designed to handle a combination (CCTV & Mast   
Arm) pole. 

 
3. QUESTION:   

Does the existing pole have the landing plate for the mast arm to be attached? If not, 
what is the proposed method of attachment? 
 
RESPONSE:   
The existing pole does have a saddle plate for attachment. 

 
4.  QUESTION: 

 Is Fulton Co. going to provide the bolts to attach the mast arm that they are    
 providing? 
 
RESPONSE:   
Yes.  
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
   
The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time Monday, June 27, 2016 @ 11:00 
A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of ____________, 
20__. 
 
________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
________________________________ 
Title 


